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TO: 
ATTN: Deborah Edgerly 
FROM: Public Works Agency 
DATE: May 11,2004 

Office of the City Manager 

RE: SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT ON THE PROPOSED JACK LONDON 
DISTRICT MIXED USE PERMIT PARKING PROGRAM 

At the April 27 , 2004 Public Works Committee Meeting, the Committee requested that a 
recommendation on the proposed Jack London Mixed Use Permit Parking Program be held off 
for two weeks until a new fee structure for the proposed permits could be negotiated with the 
Ad-Hoc Jack London District On-Street Parking Improvement Committee (the JLD Committee). 
Meetings are being held between Councilmembers and the JLD Committee to discuss the permit 
fees and there will be a verbal report on these proceeding at the May 11, 2004 Public Works 
Committee meeting. The fee proposed at the April 27, 2004 Public Works committee as 
contained in the Council Agenda Report was $100 per address for the first permit and $200 for 
all subsequent permits. 

Respectfully submitted, 

&+ 
Claudia Cauoio 
Director of Development, Community 
and Economic Development Agency 

Prepared By: 
Natalie Fay 
Senior Transportation Planner 
Planning and Zoning Division 
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